
Gilmore, Dave 

1/8/2012 10:33:03 AM
marcel@tum.org (marcel@tum.org); jleslie@luce.com (jleslie@luce.com); ek@a- 
klaw.com (ek@a-klaw.com); Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Huard, 
David (DHuard@manatt.com); Norman A. Pedersen
(npedersen@HANMOR.COM); kmccrea@sablaw.com (kmccrea@sablaw.com); 
O'Neill, Edward (edwardoneill@dwt.com); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
gloria.ing@sce.com (gloria.ing@sce.com); Hartman, Jeff 
(jhartman@SempraUSGP.com);|Redacted 
cpena@nisource.com (cpena@nisource.com)

From:
Sent:

To:

RedactedRedacted David FollettCc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: LINK TO LISA'S WEBSITE

Lisa Urick was admitted to the hospital on December 26th 

and is currently in the ICU. She is resting peacefully and 

her husband Jim is reading messages to her posted on a 

website he has created, the link for which is in Dave 

Follett’s message below. Friends of Lisa are encouraged to 

leave messages for her. The website, ALLLOVEFORLISA, 

also has a photo gallery and provides the latest on Lisa’s 

status.

After you click on the link in Dave’s message, you will go to 

a site entitled CarePages. To access Lisa’s site, you will 

need to sign up to become a member. There is no 

obligation to receive messages from CarePages if you do 

not wish to. Once you have established a login and 

password and sign up, you will automatically go to Lisa’s 

site. For some reason, you might see the message that 

your membership has “expired” but that is not correct. You 

should be able to navigate Lisa’s site and click on the 

various tabs for the photo gallery, updates, and “messages” 

to leave a message.

SB GT&S 0453588

mailto:marcel@tum.org
mailto:marcel@tum.org
mailto:jleslie@luce.com
mailto:jleslie@luce.com
mailto:ek@a-klaw.com
mailto:ek@a-klaw.com
mailto:ek@a-klaw.com
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:DHuard@manatt.com
mailto:npedersen@HANMOR.COM
mailto:kmccrea@sablaw.com
mailto:kmccrea@sablaw.com
mailto:edwardoneill@dwt.com
mailto:gloria.ing@sce.com
mailto:gloria.ing@sce.com
mailto:cpena@nisource.com
mailto:cpena@nisource.com


Please forward this message along to anybody who knows 

Lisa and you think would like to visit her site or leave her a 

message. I’ll trust each of you to forward this to people in 

your organization, like Marz for the Commission, Gloria for 

SCE, and Brian for PG&E. If anybody has Mark Fogelman’s 

email, please send it to him as I’m sure he’ll want to send it 

to folks at the CCPUC.

Please note that, as the website says, any request to visit 

Lisa should be sent to her husband Jim. A separate effort is 

underway to give this information to people in the company.

Dave

From: David Foilett [ Redacted
Sent: Sunday, January ua, 2U12 8:4b AM
To: Gilmore, Dave
Subject: LINK TO LISA'S WEBSITE

Lisa's website is called: ALLLOVEFORLISA

http://www.carepages.com/carepages/242974/in.vitations/Redacted
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